
CASE ACTION NOTE 


DATE: 	 November 5, 1999 

TO: 	 Michael Haft, Division of Electric and Gas 
Bob Elias/Grace Jaye, Division of Legal Services 
Richard Bellak, Division of Appeals 

FROM: 	 Sandy Moses, Division of Records and Reporting 

RE: 	 Docket No.: 950110-EI- Standard ofter contract for the purchase of firm capacity and 
energy from a qualifying facility between Panda-Kathleen, L.P. and Florida Power 
Corporation. 

To the Division indicated in the left margin: Please take the actions checked below in the record of the 
referenced case. 

ALL1. [X] 	 Status changed from LITIGATION to ACTIVE. The Supreme Court affirmed the 
Commission's order in Case No. 88,280 (Panda-Kathleen vs. PSC) and denied petition for 
"All Writs" in Case No. 93,055. 

ALL 2. 	 [Xl OPR changed to EAG. 

ALL 3. 	 [X] Staff Counsel changed to LEG. 

4. 	 [] Enter the following in CMS comments: "Order ,/ / , requires the company to 
make refunds and file certain related reports. __ is to mon~or and advise all concerned 
of the company's compliance or non-compliance and recommended further actions." 

5. 	 [] Enter the following in CMS comments: "Order ,/ / , authorizes the issuance 
of securities and requires the company to file a consummation report within 90 days of 
such issuance. AFA is to mon~or and advise all concerned of recommended further 
actions." 

6. [] 
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EAG7. 	 [X] In coordination with Division of Legal Services, please review the case and file a CASR or A,......-. 

provide advise on closing, whichever is appropriate, by 11119/99.CiN' - ­
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